
1337091998-3597-20287-158-150 
From: Barbara w Wainman <bwainman@usgs.gov> 
Sent: Tue, 17 Aug 2010 15:39:33 
To: GS FOIA 0134 <foia0134@usgs.gov> 
Subject: Fw: Advice Appreciated on Bloomberg News Request/Fw: new flow rate estimate 

Barbara W. Wainman 

Director 

Office of Communications and Outreach 

US Geological Surve y 

119 National Cente r 

Reston, VA 20192 

(703) 648-5750 

Forwarded by Barbara W Wainman/DO/USGS/DOI on 08/17/2010 03:39 PM 

From: Claric e E Ransom/DO/USGS/DOI 

To: Kendr a Barkoff/OCO/OS/DOl@DOl, Matt_Lee-Ashley@ex.ios.doi.gov, 
Joan_Moody@ex.ios.doi.gov 

Cc: Barbar a W Wainman/DO/USGS/DOI(auSGS, Anne-Berry Wade/DO/USGS/DOI(auSGS, 
Vic Hines <vhines@usgs.gov>, Mark 

K sogge/DO/usGS/DOl(ausGS, Stephen E Hammond/GEOG/usGS/DOl(ausGS 

Date: 07/29/201 0 03:13 PM 
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1337091998-3597-20287-158-150 

Subject: Advic e Appreciated on Bloomberg News Request/Fw: new flow rate 
estimate 

Matt, Kendra and Joan: 

Below is a request from Bloomberg News regarding the flow-rate and a 

request for an interview with Dr. McNutt — ho w would you like us to handle 

this request ? 

Sincerely, 

C l a r i c e Nass i f Ranso m 

Publ ic A f f a i r s s p e c i a l i s t 

O f f i c e o f Communication s 

U.S. Geologica l Surve y 

703-648-4299 

cransomtausgs.gov 

www.usgs.gov 

Forwarded by Clarice E Ransom/DO/USGS/DOI on 07/29/2010 03:11 PM 

From: "KATARZYN A KLIMASINSKA, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:" 
<kklimasinska@bloomberg.net> 
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To: 
1337091998-3597-20287-158-150 

cransom@usgs.gov 

Date: 07/29/2010 01:26 PM 

Subject: ne w flow rate estimate 

Hi Clarice, I'm working on a story about the new flow rate estimate for the 

BP oil spill an d the "oi l budget " tha t Adm. Thad Allen mentioned. 

I was wondering— coul d you help me get an interview with someone from the 

Flow Rate Technical Grou p about the issue? I would like to talk to Marcia 

McNutt or one of her experts about how they will arriv e at the more precise 

rate. 

I'm working on the story today, but am willing to hold it if I can get the 

interview tomorrow or next week (I' m off Mon, Aug. 2, but all the other 

dates would be fine). 

Pis let me know if we could set something up, 

Regards, 

Kasia Klimasinska, BloobergNews 
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Katarzyna Gabriel a Klimasinska 

Bloomberg News reporter 

 

 

 

PHONE: +1-713-651-4608 

 

FAX: +1-713-353-879 8 

EMAIL: kkl imasinska@bloomberg.ne t 
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